From: Phyllis Beaulieu

To: "kmcivor@agnico-eagle.com”

Cc: "NIRB Info"; Conformity NPC ; "Sean Joseph (sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org)"”
Subject: 100305 2BE-PLP---- Acknowlege New Type "B" Application-Kivalliq Region-Agnico-Eagle
Date: Friday, March 05, 2010 3:12:00 PM

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt on March 1, 2010 of the above application for a
new water licence, from Agnico-Eagle Mines Limited. The following documents were received on
the application:

1. Cover letter dated March 1, 2010
Water Licence Application Form
Exploration/Remote Camp Supplementary Questionnaire
Spill Contingency Plan
Parker Lake Project Location Map

6. Parker Lake Project General Drill Hole Location Map
Please be advised that this project will require a Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) Conformity
and a Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB) screening decision. By copy of this email to NIRB and
NPC the NWB is requesting commencement of both the conformity and screening.
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To complete the application administratively the following is required:

1. English and Inuktitut project summary

2. Administration fee of $30.00 and Water Use Fee of $30.00
There may also be a requirement to provide an A&R Plan but that will be determined once the
technical review has been completed by the Technical Advisor assigned to this file.

The technical advisor assigned to this file, Sean Joseph, is hereby requested to begin a preliminary
technical review and provide, back to the Licensing Department, any requests for additional
information that may be required from the applicant.

The ftp link for the application is:
ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/2%20MINING%20AND%20MILLING/2B/2BE%20-

%20Exploration/2BE-PLP----%20Agnico/1%20APPLICATION/
Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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